
PUBLIC DOCUMEliT
INDEX No.

#91705
CITY CLERK'S OPRCE
MUSCATINE, IOWA

1202 MuBser Street

Muscatine, lA 52761-1645

(5631 263-2752

MUSC ATINE PaK (563) 263-3720

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

MEMORANDUM

To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

Cc: Nancy Lueck, Finance Director

From: Roger Kirby, Director WPCP

Date: June 29,2011

Re: Crane bucket replacement at Papoose Lift Station proposal

INTRODUCTION: This is a follow up to the memo and council action from April 7,2011.
Two purchase orders were issued totaling $134,710 to Konecranes for removal and replacement
of the crane at the Papoose Lift Station. As stated in the memo, that did not include the bucket
for the crane. They have been working on a price to repair the existing bucket and we finally
have that proposal.

BACKGROUND: 1 have included the statement from the original memo dated April 5, 2011:
"I will have a better estimate of the cost to repair the existing bucket before the council
meeting next week but original estimates are in the S5K-$8K range. A new bucket would
be more than S30K. Both firms indicated the existing bucket could be refurbished on a time
and material basis.

We have finally received a quote for an estimate to repair the existing bucket for cost not to
exceed $ 12,000. The cost of a new bucket for their system would be $28,665.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: After reviewing the scope of work for repairing the
bucket, staff recommends a purchase order be issued to Konecranes for repairing the existing
bucket at a cost not to exceed $12,000. This will replace all critical components of the bucket
and end up with a "better than new" bucket. There was $175,000 budgeted for this crane and
this will bring the total to $146,710. Please include this item on the July 7,2011 Council agenda.

**I remember MnscatlBe £or its sunsets. I have never seen any

On either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain




